

Bianca Miller, RN

Kankakee, IL 60901

binkianca@outlook.com

+1 815 263 3196

Friendly, energetic nurse looking to join a fun, team-oriented company where I can use my passion for caring to make a difference in the lives of others. I am quick learning/adapting, self-starting registered nurse with experience as a Director of Health and Wellness within a memory care community; obtained 2 consecutive years of deficiency-free annual state surveys; several years of Home Health experience working with Pediatric Complex Care children with special needs. Experience with EMR, scheduling, staff oversight, records/documentation excellence, Outlook, Word, Excel, PowerPoint. Passionate about caring and looking for a change.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Willing to relocate anywhere

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Reliance Home Health Care - Oak Brook, IL

February 2021 to Present

Provide skilled nursing care to pediatric complex care children with special needs in their homes and in school settings. Create plan of care, organize, document, record all care needs, medications and treatments. Communicate and inform all disciplines of patient status and needs. As a home health nurse, holistic care is provided in which I provided all care, medications and treatments in a one-on-one setting. Also provided assistance in sensory, communication and all therapy settings. Maintained consistent and cognitive appropriate routines and activity to improve participation, abilities and retention. Experienced with tracheostomies, vent care, g tubes, j tubes, catheterizations, blood draws.

Registered Nurse

BrightStar Care - Orland Park, IL

March 2019 to January 2021

Provide skilled nursing care to pediatric complex care children with special needs in their homes and in school settings. Create plan of care, organize, document, record all care needs, medications and treatments. Communicate and inform all disciplines of patient status and needs. As a home health nurse, holistic care is provided in which I provided all care, medications and treatments in a one-on-one setting. Also provided assistance in sensory, communication and all therapy settings. Maintained consistent and cognitive appropriate routines and activity to improve participation, abilities and retention.

Memory Care Director

Heartis Village Orland Park - Orland Park, IL

December 2017 to February 2019

Oversight of memory care department including training, scheduling, care counseling and conferences, clinical oversight. Focus on programming at all levels of cognition.

Director of Health and Wellness

The Cottages of New Lenox - New Lenox, IL
August 2014 to August 2017

floor nurse 8/14 - 4/15: medication administration, resident assessment, documentation per company/state policy, obtaining/implementing/following physician orders, emergency procedures, care planning

Director of Nursing 4/15 to 8/17

scheduling, nurse and CNA oversight, care planning, care conferencing, implanting/maintaining records/standards according to state and company regulations, maintained/inventoried medical supplies, maintained QA reports/logs; successfully accomplished 2 consecutive years of deficiency free annual state surveys.

Home Health Nurse

Jerry Thomas (private duty) - Bourbonnais, IL
January 2014 to December 2014

ADL's, medication administration, patient transfer (wheel-chair bound: transfer to bed, shower, chair), meal preparation, transportation to and from appointments, personal hygiene, ROM exercises

Associate of Applied Science

Breckinridge School of Nursing and Health Sciences - Orland Park, IL
June 2013 to June 2013

Patient-centered care, medication administration, EMAR/TAR, documentation, Outlook, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, injections, wound care/changes, staff oversight, scheduling, inventory/ordering, care planning, care conferencing, incident/accident reporting/logging, chart organization/maintenance/review

Nightingale Nursing Award

June 2013

Going Above and Beyond; peer tutored for 9 semesters and maintained highest honors for every semester of school

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Applied Science

Breckinridge School of Nursing and Health Sciences - Orland Park, IL

Skills

- Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment
- Expert March 2019 Medical Terminology
- Highly Proficient March 2019 Electronic Medical Records Knowledge
- Proficient March 2019 Conscientiousness
- Expert March 2019
- Memory Care
- Special Needs

- Experience Administering Injections
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- Caregiving
- Hospice Care
- Patient Care
- Home Care
- Microsoft Word
- Quality Assurance
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

CNA

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Expert

June 2022

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Expert](#)

Medical terminology — Highly Proficient

June 2022

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.